ERID-261891

From: Haagenstad, Mark P

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 8:07 AM

To: Timothy.Hall@state.nm.us

Cc: Grieggs, Tony; Dorries, Alison Marie; Vigil-Holterman, Luciana R
Subject: FW: Questions from NMED-HWB.

Tim:

Per your request. Panel 6 Room 1 locations for nitrate salt- or suspected nitrate salt-bearing waste. Davis and | will give
you a call regarding this. Thanks.

Mark
Location
Category WIPP 6
Count of
Row Labels PKG_ID
6/1 93:3:T
Nitrate 3
6/1 92:6:M
Nitrate 5
6/1 92:6:B
Nitrate 7
6/1 92:2:M 3
Nitrate
Suspect
6/1 92:2:B 4
Nitrate 2
Suspect 2
6/1 88:2:T 5
Nitrate
Suspect 1
6/1 73:5:T
Suspect 3
6/1 73:1:M
Nitrate 2



Suspect

6/1 73:1:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 72:6:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 69:3:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 68:4:T
Nitrate

6/1 67:1:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 66:4:T
Nitrate

6/1 66:2:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 61:3:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 59:5:T
Nitrate

6/1 59:3:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 59:1:M
Nitrate

6/1 59:1:B
Nitrate

6/1 56:2:T



Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 55:5:T
Nitrate

6/1 55:5:M
Nitrate

6/1 55:5:B
Nitrate

6/1 54:4:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 52:2:T
Nitrate

6/1 52:2:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 51:3:T
Nitrate

6/1 50:6:T
Nitrate

6/1 50:4:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 50:2:T
Nitrate

6/1 50:2:M
Nitrate

6/1 50:2:B
Nitrate

6/1 5:5:M
Nitrate

6/1 5:5:B



Nitrate

6/1 49:3:T
Nitrate

6/1 49:3:M
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 49:3:B
Nitrate

6/1 45:5:B
Nitrate

6/1 45:1:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 44:4:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 41:1:T
Nitrate

6/1 40:6:T
Nitrate

6/1 40:2:B
Nitrate

6/1 4:4:M
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 4:4:B
Nitrate

6/1 4:2:M
Nitrate

6/1 4:2:8B
Nitrate

6/1 39:5:T



Nitrate

6/1 39:5:M
Nitrate

6/1 39:3:T
Nitrate

6/1 39:3:M
Nitrate

6/1 39:3:B
Suspect

6/1 35:5:T
Suspect

6/1 35:5:M
Suspect

6/1 34:4:T
Nitrate

6/1 33:1:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 32:6:B
Suspect

6/1 31:5:M
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 31:5:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/1 29:3:T
Nitrate

6/1 24:2:M
Nitrate

6/1 24:2:B
Suspect



6/1 23:3:T

Nitrate 2
Suspect 2
6/1 23:1:T 4
Nitrate 4
6/1 22:2:T 2
Nitrate
Suspect
6/1 15:3:T 1
Suspect
6/1 10:6:M
Nitrate
6/1 10:6:B
Nitrate 7
Grand Total 240

Mark Haagenstad

Environmental Protection Division

RCRA Permitting and Compliance Team Leader
Los Alamos National Security

Los Alamos National Laboratory

Office: (505) 665-2014

Mobile: (505) 699-1733





